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From:  
Sent: 29 May 2023 17:26:45
To: Tavish Scott 
Subject: RE: SLRF
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Dear 
 
Following up from our exchange by text, happy to discuss if you want to give me a call at any time.
 
I think you are right that we don’t entirely understand the concern, and a conversation might be the best way to clarify.
 
Best wishes
 

 
Scottish Environment Protection Agency | Strathallan House | Castle Business Park | Stirling FK9 4TZ
 
Disclaimer
The informat i on c ont ai ned i n t hi s e mail and any at t ac hments  may be c onf i denti al  and i s i nt ended solel y for  t he use of  the i nt ended r eci pi ent s.  Access ,  copyi ng or re-us
the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk.
 
Registered of f i ce:  St rat hal l an  House,  Cast le Bus i ness  Park,  Stir l ing FK9 4TZ .  Under  the Regul ati on of  Invest i gat or y Powers Ac t  2000, t he emai l  s ys tem at  S EPA m
subject to monitoring from time to time.
 
Dh’f haodadh gu m bi a m f i os rac hadh sa phost -d s eo agus c eangl ac han s am bi th a t ha na c hois  dì omhair,  agus c ha bu c hòir  am fi osr ac hadh a bhit h ai r a chl eac hdadh
neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha còir am f i osr ac hadh f hai ghi nn.  Chan  f haod neach sam bit h eil e c ot h ro m f hai ghi nn ai r an fhi os r achadh a t ha s a phos t -d
tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan f haod i ad l et hbhreac a dhèana mh dhet h no a c hl eac hdadh ari t hi st. Mur a h- ann dhui bhse a t ha a m post- d seo, f euc h gun i nns si bh dhui nn s
bhad le bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk.
 
Oif i s c hl àr ai c ht e: Tai gh Sr at h Al ai n, Pài rc Gnot hac hai s a’ Chai st eil, Sr ui ghl ea FK9 4TZ. Fo Ac hd Ri aghl adh nan Cu mhac hdan Ranns ac hai dh 2000, dh’ f haodadh gun tè
an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgrùdadh bho àm gu àm.

 
 
 
From: Tavish Scott @salmonscotland.co.uk> 
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 7:44 PM
To: Paterson, Nicole @sepa.org.uk>; DDEQR <DDEQR@GOV.SCOT>; marinescotland@gov.scot;

@gov.scot>
Cc: @sepa.org.uk>; @sepa.org.uk>
Subject: RE: SLRF
 

OFFICIAL - CONFIDENTIAL

 

Dear Nicole,
 
Thank you for this morning’s email. I’m afraid its contents do not answer the points I asked you to consider on Friday, namely
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the fact that SEPA briefed the BBC last week regarding the consultation including the SEPA phrase,  "introduction of protection
zones across a wide area."
 
For the avoidance of doubt, the following is Friday’s email to you. I look forward to your response and remain extremely
disappointed by SEPAs approach to our sector.
Regards
Tavish
 
Dear Nicole,
 
We have been approached by BBC Scotland to ask for access to a sea farm and a spokesperson to respond to the "publication
of SEPAs SLRF". Your agency has I'm told, briefed the BBC on a launch on Wednesday next week of the policy including the
phrase-
 
"introduction of protection zones across a wide area."
 
I would like to know what is going on and why? As you and your officers know we are meeting cabinet secretaries on Tuesday.
So I can only assume this is a coordinated approach to our sector with BBC press briefings and a public launch.
 
I am profoundly disappointed in SEPAs approach, and we will consider our next steps very carefully indeed.
 
I would be very grateful for your reply before we meet Ministers as SEPA can be assure that we will be raising this on Tuesday.
 
Regards
Tavish Scott 
 
 
From: Paterson, Nicole <Nicole.Paterson@sepa.org.uk> 
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 11:11 AM
To: Tavish Scott @salmonscotland.co.uk>; DDEQR <DDEQR@GOV.SCOT>; marinescotland@gov.scot; 

@gov.scot>
Cc: @sepa.org.uk>; @sepa.org.uk>
Subject: SLRF
 

OFFICIAL - CONFIDENTIAL

 

Good Morning 

Thank you for your email on Friday afternoon regarding SEPA’s forthcoming second consultation on a proposed regulatory
framework for manging interactions between sea lice from fish farms and wild salmonids. 

The second consultation, which we advised all stakeholders would be published in late May, follows an initial 2021
consultation and ongoing engagement with a range of stakeholders, including Salmon Scotland and your members.  The
consultation details how our proposed risk-based regulatory approach would operate in practice to protect young salmon as
they leave our rivers at the start of their journey to the north Atlantic. 'a0 'a0

We’re keen to hear directly from all those who share an interest in the framework and the future of wild Atlantic salmon,
which is an important objective of the consultation. I understand that the work of Scottish salmon farmers will feature as part
of the BBC package regarding the launch.

A key component following the launch will be a series of consultation events to which you and your members will be invited. 
I look forward to further positive dialogue with you and your members.
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My colleague  is available on Monday afternoon should you wish to discuss this further.

Thank you again 

Nicole

 

Nicole Paterson

Chief Executive

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
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